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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
December 15, 2020 

 
 
 

To:    Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
     Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
     Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 

 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E. 
       County Engineer  
 
 

Re: Award Bid for a 1,000,000 Gallon Water Storage Tank 
Project Pine 

 
 

The Engineering Department recommends that the Board approve and award the construction contract to the 
lowest bidder, CB&I Storage Tank Solutions, LLC. for $2,944,000.00 and authorize the Board President to 
sign the contract. 

  
 



 

 

December 14, 2020 

Timothy Bryan, P.E. 
County Engineer 
Madison County, Mississippi 
3137 South Liberty Street 
Canton Mississippi 39046 
 
Re: Tabulation of Bids and Recommendation of Award 
 Madison County Project Pine  
 1,000,000 Gallon Composite Elevated Storage Tank 
 
Dear Mr. Bryan, 
 
Madison County received bids for the above referenced project on Tuesday December 8, 2020 at 1:30 PM at the Madison 
County Chancery Clerks offices at 146 West Center Street, Canton, MS 39046. 
 
Civil-Link representatives were present and opened each bid and read them aloud.  Bid Tabulation attached. 
 
Civil-Link has tabulated the bids received and Recommends Award of the project to the low bidder CB&I Storage Tank 
Solutions, LLC for the alternate bid sum of $ 2,944,000.00 for the 520-day schedule.  
 
Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to let me know. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to be of service to Madison County. 
 
Sincerely 

 

Chad A. Wages, P.E. Civil-Link 
 
137 Executive Drive Suite F Madison, 
Mississippi 39110 
601-259-3662 
cwages@civil-link.com 
 
 
Cc:  Shelton Vance 
 County Administrator (via email) 

mailto:cwages@civil-link.com
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